

AGENDA

CABINET

THURSDAY, 18 JULY 2019

2.00 PM

**COUNCIL CHAMBER, FENLAND HALL,
COUNTY ROAD, MARCH**

Committee Officer: Linda Albon
Tel: 01354 622229
e-mail: memberservices@fenland.gov.uk

- 1 To receive apologies for absence
- 2 To receive members' declaration of any interests under the Local Code of Conduct or any interest under the Code of Conduct on Planning Matters in respect of any item to be discussed at the meeting
- 3 To report additional items for consideration which the Chairman deems urgent by virtue of the special circumstances to be now specified
- 4 24 High Street, Wisbech (Pages 3 - 18)

To provide Cabinet with an update on progress of demolition application for dilapidated structure at rear of 24 High St, Wisbech and to seek approval to progress with demolition with associated costs.

- 5 Council Reserves Updates (Pages 19 - 22)

To provide Cabinet with an analysis of reserves to inform future consideration of the Council's Medium Term Financial Strategy.

6 Council Tax Support Scheme 2020/21 (Pages 23 - 32)

Each year the Council is required to review its Council Tax Support (CTS) Scheme. This report is to receive the recommendations of the Overview and Scrutiny Panel's consideration of the progress of the 2019 annual review and the resultant proposals for consultation for changes to the CTS scheme to take effect from April 2020.

7 Single Use Plastics Audit - update (Pages 33 - 40)

To report to Cabinet on the audit of the disposal of single use plastics in line with Items 1 and 2 of Motion 1, 'Single Use Plastics', agreed by Council on 23 May 2019.

8 Waste & Recycling Motion - update (Pages 41 - 46)

To report to Cabinet in relation to the Motion tabled at Council on 23 May 2019 in relation to the Council's Waste Service.

9 Play Equipment - Response to motion (Pages 47 - 52)

Further to a recent motion at Council on 23 May 2019, Cabinet is asked to consider the Council's approach to play areas within our open spaces.

10 Draft 6 Month Cabinet Forward Plan (Pages 53 - 54)

For information purposes.

11 Items which the Chairman has under item 3 deemed urgent

12 Previous Minutes (Pages 55 - 64)

To confirm and sign the minutes of 27 June 2019.

CONFIDENTIAL - ITEMS COMPRISING EXEMPT INFORMATION

To exclude the public (including the press) from a meeting of a committee it is necessary for the following proposition to be moved and adopted: "that the public be excluded from the meeting for Items which involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in the paragraphs 3 of Part I of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended) as indicated."

To confirm and sign the confidential minutes of 27 June 2019

Wednesday 10 July 2019

Members: Councillor C Boden (Chairman), Councillor Mrs J French (Vice-Chairman), Councillor I Benney, Councillor S Clark, Councillor Miss S Hoy, Councillor Mrs D Laws, Councillor P Murphy, Councillor C Seaton, Councillor S Tierney and Councillor S Wallwork